4/03% pore }“t“a.w /s fecu’s

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ,
COUNTY OF C’p¢¢é’72’\J )
STATE ) INDICTMENTICASE: 20(7.6s. /S . 07
VS, )
Sanwe! cane (Coinphe/! ) AWE 2o( 7R/ 0700/
AKA: M ) Date of Offense; 2/13/¢7
Race: Sex . Age: ) S.C. Code §: Lla—f~S5 s
bos: Ss#: L) CDR Code #: 24973
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
* SID# )

DL#
*CDL Yes [ JNo L] CMV Yes O No [F Hazmat Yes [ ] No L]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwho was . (] CONVICTED OF or 4" PLEADS
TO: Ccessory /h; fer [He  Facl 12 Felay A .8 C or Pvrcder

In violation of § Yl ~/=-55S of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearihg COR Code # 2¥/32

& NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIQUS [J MOST SERIOUS a Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: <) Asindicted, O Lesserincluded Offense, [T} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (del.’s nitials)

Thepleals: &I Without Negotiations ar Recommendation, (J Negatiated Sentence, [J Recomfendation by the State.

ATTEST:
M?' [Je2393 M% — = - 70
~——-Sellcitor — ’ SCBar# Defehdan '~ AdomeyTof Defgndafy s

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Z]\ State Department of Corrections []
for & detarminate term of days/monthg Jor [0 under the Youthful Offender Act g
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that yptn the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessmentS3s applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
ingbrporated by reference.

ONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
W/%le Defendant s to be given credit for time served Pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1340 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. é?a 3
[J The Defendantis to be plac&d on Central Réistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135, )
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unlawfu! for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violance) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [J] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: S - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . ] ) ObtainGED [J
O Setby SCOPPPS | ” Attend Voc, Rehab, Or Job Carp.
. JAN O 3 2013 May serve W/E beginning
Reciplent: Substance Abuse Counsefing [
’ SCCau T naal ’
*Fine: o or é\pr‘ odiS Random Drug/Alcchol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessmenls 107.5%) S Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weeklyimonthly
§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100-685  pmts.of Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§586-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 1.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ _3S .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0O Appointed PD or appointed ot /
3% to County (if pald in Installments) $_3.985 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 hé/4
during probation and shail b&/AG "
TOTAL $ _138.1S any other fees, /
5 Presiding Judge

4
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Q. ' _ '
Court Reporter: v Sentence Dat
U ‘ . /

SCCA/217 (07/2018)



Mol pore  Flon % / s

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF _
Cpe L EZDA )

STATE )  INDICTMENTICASES: 20/7 Gs- /5. 3/0
VS. )

— Samel! lane Canphel/ ) awe 201 7A/S10,00/20

AKA: g ) Date of Offense: 2/ ‘7

Race: Sex Age: ) S.C. Code §: VAT TR

BOB: Ss#: ) CDR Code #: 2OoS6

Address: _ )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# “SIDR )

*CDL Yes [ INo L] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [ I No L)
in disposition of the said indlctmew%ow the Defendant who walz 0 CONVICTEDOFor [ PLEADS
TO: ézﬁ&.cg e egree (U, olest) :
. In violation of § Y o~ Zia_“’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # VAY 2527
"0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS O §17-2545 _
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
Thechargels: [X As indicted, [0 tesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Gra Jury. (def.'s Initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 3 Negotiated Sentence, Wnoendamn by the State.

ATTEST:
Mﬁ“ [02.393

Salicitor 4 SCBar# Ddfendant A :
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the L& State Department of Corractions [J County Dats
for a detarminate tarm of days/monthg br  [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exbes years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; Provided thatarsan the service of days/months/years and or payment
of$ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

mopths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard canditions of probation, which are

ingbrporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given sadit for ime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. _=5'¢) ?szi
O The Defendant is to be placed on Céntral'Regisk¥ of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, It is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuniticn.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[B"RESTITUTION: (J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [~ Ordered  PTUP

Total: § 3 [0 ' olus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED a

Payment Terms:

O setby sCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Comp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling []

*Fine: S‘ , Court OfAQQea!S Random Drug/Alcshal Testing [J

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchargs) $100 $_lop.00 pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Pubiic Defender Fund
§66-5-2995 (DU} Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Provisa 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__gs.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 $ ¢
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed othef/Z4
3% to County (if paid in Instaliments) $_35.75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 b 4

' during probation and shall bé

$ 128.15 any other fees.

|

TOTAL .
Clerk of Court/Depuly Clark . Judge Code& .
l R g

o
Court Reporter. _Ma\s\, fuon, Sentence Date '~

SCCA/217 (0772016)



AMof more Phan 30 yeers

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF
Coteegor )
STATE ) INDICTMENTICASE#: 29/ 7 .gs. /5. 257
VS.
Samve! fame Cangpbe// ; AMWH; 20(7A5/0 /00075
AKA: i ) Date of Offense; 2//3f/7
Race: Sex: Age: ) S5.C. Code §: ‘e-{/- 390
DOB: SS#: ) COR Code #: P20k 44
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SIo# )

*COL Yes [ J No L] CMV Yas [ No [T Hazmat Yes LI No L]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [J CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TQ: :

na
. Inviolation of § lb=-1]- [#] of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Cade # LY
00 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 0 §t17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [d Asindicted, {J Lesserincluded Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment t nd Jury. (del.'s Initials)
The plea is: X without Negotiations or Recommendation, . O Negotiated Sentance, = endation by the State.
ATTEST: :

. lf /02373 y PO —— /%:—\ . 8?A/\7"“"“

- Solicitar— /. SCBar# = dant 2~ Attomney for Dglanda SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the L | State Department of Correctiofns O coungytetentigs enter,
for a determinate tarm of 2_% days/monthsf O under the Youthful Offender Act not o exceet years

and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided thatopon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
ingorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be give:?edit for time served pursuant to'S.C. Gode §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
o

' Department of Corrections, = ¢)
[J The Defendant s to be plactd on Central Regi%y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :
/ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP

Total: § %[{% .'_ plus 20% fes; S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: g ECEKVED_ Obtain GED (]

Set by SCOPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
D Setby JAN 03 2018 . »
) May serve W/E beginning
Reciplent; A N it At Annaale Substance Abuse Counseling  []
AT AAA L o ~ A= .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  [J
. §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A){1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 S_I00.00 pmis, of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A{2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_J5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed oth 2
3% to County (if paid in installments) $_ 3.9 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 befi34 s
during probation and shafl bg .
TOTAL S 1%. 18 any ather fees,
T $ Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk %fbbn £ C IIna, 3 Judge Code;

Court Reporter: W Sentence Dat%’ : ! Y @c l% z;}a;
P
/

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



. Not wore fhan (5 years

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Coil eTon) ) 4
STATE ) INDICTMENTICASE#: 20/7.gs. /5. 2.99
VS. :
Sampe/ Lane Canpbel/ ; AWE: 2017A4/5 /6700 /77
AKA: ° ) Date of Offense: 72 Eé 4 Z‘
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §: Lb-r—-3/2
Dos: . Ss# L) CDR Code #: o0g6
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
oL ¢ SIb# )

'C!_JLYesl TNo L] CMVYesDNoDHazmatY&sDNoD
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: :

vrgfar 2 reé_ (Vo lent)
.. In violation of § “/-3/2 (R of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O0Y6
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 s§17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargels: [X] Asindicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, ]  Defendant Waives Presentment to Graze Jury. (def.'s initials)
Thepleais: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 3 Negotiated Sentence, g
ATTEST:

d & /82393
e — Salicitor SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant}s mmitted to the

fendant
State Department of Corrections

“" Attomey for Defepdas
{0 countype .

for a determinate term of days/months@earspr (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to &3 years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided tha n the service of days/months/years and or payment
of$ : Plus costs and assessments as applicable; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parsle and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
Incprporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
d The Defendant is to be given it fgr time served pursuant to S.C, Cods §24-13-40 to be calcutated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections, gdo
(0 The Defendantis to be placed on Central Redistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25.20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, ar receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [J Defarred [J Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: _ : 3 . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: L ObtainGED [J
O set by SCOPPPS - J AN 0 3 20‘]3 Attend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Comp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient; QC Coaurt of Apneals Substance Abuse Counseling [
=5 i )
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessmenis 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100.00 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 1.6 (Public Det/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other 7
3% to County (if paid in installments) $_3.1S5 Provisa 61.6 requires $500 be pagg
during probation and shall be ;
TOTAL $ 128.7S any other fees. .
.o $ . Presiding Judgg,
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk : . Judge Codey~/ /
Court Reporter: Sentence Dad
0 y

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF
Coteeran’ : _
STATE N ) INDICTMENTICASE#: 20/ 7 .gs. /S™. Sp/
s,
_Sameel! tane Camphell \  awe _ 2ZO0AIS lon il s
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: ETI R
Race: Sex: Age: ) $.C. Cade §: f6-/3= (60
DOB: §5%: .)  CDRCode# o259
Address: __ )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
oL# “SioR ) :

*COL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes L] No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [ CONVICTED OF or PLEADS o
T0:  _Brealiire [nfo_a Molor Vo hicle  or ranks , Pl ,ipbere briva’
In violation of § ~ t-r3~ /e? of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code LO*5g Shore
X' NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS O s§17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)

Thechargels: [d Asindicted. [J Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Aendation by the State,

ATTEST: P / o
: ) L % Mk.f'...Ag . ﬁgﬁlﬂmﬂ
dant ttorney et Defandan SCBar#
State Department of Corrections [ Cour,

~ == - Solicitor T T SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of days/month O under the Youthful Offender Act not to 6xceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided tha n the service of days/months/years and or payment

of$ . & plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monins/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probalion, which are
incgrporated by reference,

ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

The Defendantis to be given credit far time served Pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. < ) :
[J The Defendantis to be placed on Lentral Réyistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135, '
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Saction 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25.-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. '
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

-0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [0 Def.waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment

; _
BECEIVETY) qunomo

Payment Terms:
[0 Set by SCOPPPS J AN 03 201 8 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: SC COI irt nf A_ppeals_ Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklyimonthty
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Cenv. Surcharge) : $100 $_Inn.eo pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s Paid to Public Defénder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 _aS.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) §150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ /
§58-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PDor appointed other £y ; 4
3% to County (if paid in Instaliments) $ 35 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be {/j/ don/ f
: during probation and shall be 4 )
TOTAL $ 128.75 any other ' /
3 Presiding Judgey y et
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk + i

CoutReporter _Mana M

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF
Cotl&ETIN ’

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASEE: 22/7Gs- [$". 3p3
Vs. )

Sape ! (ane Quw?lw { ) AW#: 2017A/5/0/00/23

AKA: . 4 ) Date of Offensa; AL YINI

Raca: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §&: 26=/3-" 40

DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code &; 242.¢

Address: ) _

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# " SID# )

*COL Yes [J No [.J CMV Yes [0 No CJ Hazmat Yes (] No g

In disposition of the sald indictment cames naw
TO: ¢ ey

~f3-30
VIOLENT

In violation of §

/
& NON-VIOLENT [ SERIOUS

The charge ls: Asindicted, [7] LesserIncluded Offense,
The plea Is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:

b O fdes, &~ 192393 .

~=Salleitor 7 SCBar#

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $

days/month dr
; provided tHy

the Defendant who was

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

0 CONVICTED OF or B PLEADS
B2,000 bot fess Fhaw Bro,coo
26

O MOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS O s§i17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
{J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (det’s Initials)

0O Negotiated Sentence, D?\Mﬁﬁon by the State.

-OBfendant Pney for Pefen
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections County Center,
O under the Youthful Offender Act not to efreed years

pohi the service of
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance s suspended with probation for

SCBar#

days/months/years and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardan Services standard conditions of probation, which are

ingbrporated by reference. )
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant s to be given
Department of Corractions,

dit for ime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State

[0 The Defendantis to be placed on Centra RegZ’t?y\of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] = Ordered

PTUP

Court Reporter: MO o

- Total: § plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . " 5 ObtanGED [J
el " - .
[0 Setby SCOPPPS JAN 03 2013 Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Carp.
May serve W/E beginning
Reciplent: SC-CQLMAQP.EE.[S_ Substance Abuse Counseling  [J
*Fine: ‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklylmonthly
§14-1-211 {A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S _1o0.0m pmis. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Cther:
Proviso 61.8 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_35.60
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fea) $50 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Appointed PD or appointed oth#
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $_ 3.1 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 bg
during probation and shal
TOTAL $ |98. 1S any ather fees,
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk » Judge Code:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

cﬁ%




A tore  Sfhoun (5 fEaVS

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF -
T COLLETIA )

STATE s ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20/7.Gs. /5. 297
wg’ Cauwpbr/( ; AW 20(7/S /L OO NS

AKA: i ) Date of Offense; &

Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §: {32

Do8: SSi#: ) CDR Code #: 20636

Address: ) ;

Clty, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL® * SID# )

- e

; Y~ Attormey form—‘
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ™ State Department of Corrections O County n Center,
‘r

*COL Yes [ No ] CMV Yes {3 No [T Hazmat Yes LI No L

In dispasition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO:

O CONVICTEDOFor (X] PLEADS

e L Violfent)
. Inviolation of § =/~ 312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # COH
O NON-VIOLENT . VIOLENT SERIOUS (] MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatary GPS 0 s§i7-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Asindicted,. [J LesserIncluded Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Jury. (def.'s Initials)
Thepleais: [X] Without Negotiations ar Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 &% tion by the State.
ATTEST:
. C B2 (02392 : MX ~ & ?)’&

= mn s gl s Vo

Salicitor "SC Bar # Defendant
for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of $

. days/monthg
; provided tha™wpe the service of

O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

SC Bar #

years
days/months/years and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probaticn, Parale and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

Ingerporatad by reference.
mqwrp ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Department of Corrections,

The Defendantis to be giver:??‘ far dime @r-vred pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
S

[0 The Defendant s to be placed on Central R

Violence) to ship, transport, passess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee:

Payment Terms:

(0 Setby SCDPPPS

JAN 03 2013
SC Court of Appeals

try of Child Abuse ang Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatio

n of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic

PTUP

daysfhours Public Service Employment
ObtainGED [J
Altend Voc. Rehab. Cr Job Corp.

May serve WE beginning

U

-Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A}(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ _100.00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2}(DVI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU1 Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prabation) $500 $ ’
§14-1-212 (Law Enlorce. Funding) $25 $_ 35 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fea) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed oth
3% to County (if pald in instaliments) $_3.75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 b
‘ _ during probation and shall
TOTAL $ 138.715 any other fees. /
© ; $ Presiding Judgg e <
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk ' ) C MM Judge Code:(~¢ /9 Y ]
Court Reporter: IR o Sentence Da
/

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WNot prore Fan [$ jpears

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF
_ Coll&ToA/ ’
STATE . ) INDICTMENT/CASER: 2217 .gs. /S . 29%
Vvs.
Samee ( _Lane  Capmplel/ b awe _20(7A/5/0/00// &
. AKA: : ’ ) Date of Offense:; /2% [17
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code §: (6= F—3r2ZCA)
DOB: SS#: ) CORCode#: _ _ pOf6
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

- *CDL Yes [ No L] CMV Yes [ ] No [ Hazmat Yes | ] No ]
In disposttion of the said indictment coy s now the Defgndantwhowas ~ [J CONVICTEDOFor BJ PLEADS
TO: traflery, 229 Degree CVolent '

. Inviclation of § i EF’—// -3/2 (BF of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code & 0%
{J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS L[] §17-25-45
: (CSC wiminor 17 or Lewd Act)
Thachargeis: B¢ Asindicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, ) Defendant Waives Presentment to G ury. (def.'s initials)
The plea Is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (O Negotiated Sentence, f g n by the State.

ATTEST:

Cllbey J5F 102373 e A , 37‘5{“__“-

e~ == Goficitor ™V SCBar# " Delendant £~ Attorney for / SCBar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cgmmitted to the .~ State Department of Corrections O CW Center,
for a determinate term of - g dayslmonthr [0 under the Youthful Offender Act n ed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided thitopdh the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parola and.Pardan Services standard canditions of probation, which ara
ln?z _

oraled by reference.
ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given %f [ ime sarved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. .
[J The Defendantis to be placed on Central RegiSiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135, -
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing ] oOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: ObtanGED  (J

O Setby scoppps J AN O 3 zms Attend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Carp.
May serve W/E beginning

Reciplent; SC COUFt of Apnaa's Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

" §14-1-206 (Assessments 1 07.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive waeklyimonthiy
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_l1o0.00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ § T Paidta Public DelendarFong
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ i
§56-1-288 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other;

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prabalion) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_48.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicla Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed othergi
3% to County (if pald in Instaliments) §_3.1s5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be/p
during probation and shafl.
TOTAL ' s 198. 15 any other fees.
% T v Presiding Judgs,
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Q NYYSYN tl [j D_\mi Judge Codec>
Court Reporter: Sentence Date

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



Not pore  than /5 0’-1-662’3'

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF
CoLl eTon ’
STATE . }  INDICTMENTICASE#: 20(7.Gs-_ /S . 296
s, .
Samevel lane (apsphel) ; awe 2ol TAIs/o/p0 /28
AKA: " ) Date of Offense: 279777
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §; 1o~1(-3/2 (£
DoB: SS#. ) CDR Code #: Lo%e
Address: ) :
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DLs * SiD# ) '

*CDL Yes [ No [] CMV Yes 3 No (T Hazmat Yes [ ] No L]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or 64 PLEADS
TO: 2nd pegree.  ( Uioleaf) -

In viclation of § - F B -of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # oo%e
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act) '
The charge Is: Asindicted, [ Lesserincluded Offense, ]  Defendant Waives Presentment to Gs ury. {def.'s initials)
The plea Is: &I Without Negatiations or Recommendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence, a “masdagon by the State,
ATTEST: ;
2 . (L Wi/ A [m . Bzl
: SCBar#’ Defendant Z~Atlomey for Defendaa SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [J Countype or-Center,
for a determinate term of l days/months{yearsr  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not tdgxceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided thalopon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as appiicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Parden Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incdrporated by reference. ’

CONCURRENTor [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given% fgr jine served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and appiied by the State
| R&

Department of Corrections. -
{J The Defendantis to be placed on Centra Istry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-28-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CQNDITIONS:
Eﬁ!ESTWUTIQN: (O ODeferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [~ Ordered PTUP

‘I-
Total: § QiO v plus 20% fee:

Payment Terms:

daysfhours Public Service Employment

ObtainGED [J

[ Setby SCDPPPS JAN 03 2018 Attend Vioc. Rehab, Or Jab Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Reciplent: ‘ SC Court Qf Appea’s Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine; % Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) , 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/manthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Canv. Surcharge) $100 $_100.00 pmis.of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5 $ " Paid to Public Defender Fung
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 L3
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) ' $25 $ Cther:
Provise 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $_4S. [+1e]
§14-1-213 (Orug Court Surcharge) : $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $ ,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0O Appainted PD or appainte
3% to County (if paid In Instaliments) $ 195 Provisa 61.6 requires $500/4
during probation and sh

TOTAL $ I38. 1S any other fees.

W * Presiding Ju 73

. Clerk of Court/Deputy Clark Judge Cod T T T

Court Reporter.  _Mrvia. .

Qg .

Sentence Datd, }

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



Not more Yan /S~ pears

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ‘
Cocc E7ar/ )
STATE < ' - ) INDICTMENT/CASER: Z0/7.Gs. 7’5 . 308
VS, ,
M*Lan_e__c&@g\\ ; awe  _2o/7A7S (o 00724
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7723717
Race; Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code §: W/ EETF
boB: SS#: ) COR Code #: CORE
Address: }
City, State, Zip: } SENTENCE SHEET
DLE * SIDE )

*COL Yes [ No L] CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes LI No L]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Pefendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or Bd" PLEADS
TO: ary 2 "4 gree { Violen -

In violation of § (b /(-3(20 -of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # XA
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT Td SERIOUS [J] MOST SERIOUS (J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargels: [J Asindicted, [T Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to G ury. (de.'s Initials)

Thepleals: IXI Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 00 WNegotiated Sentence, O Repgffrendation by the State.
A ‘ ;

EST: rp_‘ '/02375

—Solicitor™ ¢/~ SCBar#. . Défendant )
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections
for a determinate term of days/months@earsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to,fkcesd years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided tha the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § : Plus costs and assessments as applicablé*: the balance is suspended with probation for
menths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
Inglrporatad by reference. :

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
U' The Defendant Is to be give:;r?dit for ime served pursuant to S.C. Gode §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections, - .
[J The Defendant s to be placed®dn Centra Stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violenca) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
D/ RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [1 Def. Waives Hearing [g+ Ordered  PTUP
Tort:  $ 300 plus 20% fee: daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: IR ObtainGED [
O SetbyscorpPs v J A N 03 2 m 3 Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
’ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient:

1 Cau 1 gf Appea's . Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [0
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consacutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)}1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 .00 - pmis.of$ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2}(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 S Pald to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61,8 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ _25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) , $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed ol ngef;
3% to County (if paid in Installments) $_23.178 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 iq/Cl

_ during probation and shalt
TOTAL $ _128.7s any other fees. ),

. - o § Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk .!.[JA._C___W Judge Code;
Court Reporterr oW - 24 , Sentence Daia °

[ /

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



Not pore (Fan S ears ﬂaa//ar nol mece 'ﬂew 8600

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . '
CotléTon/ ’ -
STATE ) INDICTMENTICASE#®: <°7.gs. /5. Zo7
: Vs, )
Samuve/!  ‘tane Caumpbell ) awg: 200 724/5/p/007 2.2
AKA; ) Date of Offense: LL12/2077
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §: Lb=73~/60
DOB: SS#: ) COR Code #: 25§
Address: __ )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# T SIDR )

*CDL Yes [J No L] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [ ] No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwho was 1 CONVICTEDOFor  [iF P LEAD§
TO: realihe  /Inlo et ; herl  Fef przcm-é S/D/e’q/
In violation of § 26-/23~1C0 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearidg COR Code # 7 025K
NON-VIOLENT  [[] VIOLENT SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
Thechargels: [N Asindicted. [J Lesser Included Offense, [1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
Thepleais:  [d Without Negotiations or Recommendatio O Negptiated Sentence, O Recgmfifendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Celley, & 102377 g - -
- ~~Solicitor 7 T T SCBar# efeddant \ Atforney fdf Defend

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County D
for a determinate tarm of days/months! @ [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to e years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatopdh the service of days/monthsfyears and or payment
of § - ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Seuth Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and.Pardan Services standard conditions of probation, which ars
ingbrporatad by reference.
ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendantis to be given credit for ime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 1.3
(0 The Defendant s to be placedon Central Regis#y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Saction 922, it Is unlawful for a Person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violencs) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [0 Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee. Y days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: el ObtainGED (O

[J Setby SCOPPPS JAN 03 2013 Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
» May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: SC COU rt Oj AF )pea!s Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IQQ. o0 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A{2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ 0560 P4 Other
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ __Jd5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ '
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointad PD or appointed
3% to County (if paid in Installments) $_3.1s Proviso 61.6 requires $500 b
during probation and shall bg
TOTAL $_138.75 any other fees,
% - . $ Presiding Judge.,
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk abvee, (. Nnaad—— Judge Code: &
Mann. Mo Lo

Court Reporter:

J

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




Mot prore  Vtan /5 V4 tars
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF :
Cotl £7oN ’
STATE ) INDICTMENT/ICASE®:. 29/7.Gs._ /5. 308
Vs, : )

Samive/ CLoce Complel// ) AW _20/7475/0/00,2/ .
AKA: ) Date of Offense: LIt T — 2//2Z]77
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §: Le-fr-3¢7
DoB: SSE . ) CDR Code #: D079
Address: )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
oL * SiDF )

*COL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes ] No [

In disposition of the sald indictment comes now the Defendant 0 was
TO: _é (ﬁ 7;& )

vrq/a/q. Anc/ 'Deqree_ UVie

(0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

In viclation of § ™~
O NON-VIOLENT

Thechargels: [7] Asindicted, [’ LesserInciuded Offense,
The plea Is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatiop,

ATTEST:

C

&= /p2393

~ll~3(2 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code #
VIOLENT - SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS

— D55

O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)

[J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grgnd Jury. {def.'s Initials)
£J Negotiated Sentence, D/%r‘nendaﬁon by the State,

= Selicitor ©TTT T SCBar# " Deféndant Attorriefy for Defendgh
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correctiond [ Counpytiels tflon Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsyeargior [] under the Youthful Offender Act not fre%ceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided tha n the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Sauth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incprporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentance on:

k4 The Defendant is to be given cre
Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendantis to be placed on Central R

Violencs) to ship, transport, possess,

digor ime rv;d pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1340 to be calculated and applied by the State

|étry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16
or receive a firearm or ammunition.

-25-65 (Domestic

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferrad [J Def WaivesHearing [J] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [

[0 Setby SCOPPPS

Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Carp.

May serve W/E beginning
Reciplent: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: % CO urt Of A Dn@a !S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) e Fine may be pd. in equal cansecutive weekly/manthiy
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ _I00-0D  pmis.of§ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_395.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed oth S
3% to County (if pald in installments) $_3.9%5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 bg ,/f'
' ' during probation and shall b&#éfiske 7

TOTAL - . $ 194.15 any other fees. if/ /

] ) C $ Presiding Judgg?) ) =—a7) ¥ '
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk atLLCLa . ) )AL j Judge Code:¢—~{ / ; !
Court Reporter: - Sentence Datewy v

. v/l ‘ EWW

SCCA/217 {07/2016)



